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Contact for More Information Title  E-Mail Address Phone Number 

Julie Miller Recruitment Specialist dchs@health.slu.edu 314-977-2570 

 
 

State-by-State Disclosure Status 
 
 

For which states does this degree program meet the state-�����š���Œ�u�]�v�����������µ�����Ÿ�}�v���o���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ���u���v�š�•���(�}�Œ���‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���o�]�����v�•�µ�Œ�����}�Œ��
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State Meets 
Does Not 

Meet 

State Does 
Not 

License This 
Profession 

For information directly from the governing state licensing authority, please contact… 

Alabama �� �� �•  https://www.boed.alabama.gov/  

Alaska �� �� �•  https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx  

https://www.boed.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification


Certification  

Delaware �� �� �•  https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/  

District of 
Columbia 

�� �� �•  

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians
https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/diet/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dietnutrition.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Dietetics
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
http://bdn.ky.gov/
https://www.lbedn.org/
http://www.state.me.us/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html
https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
http://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#1
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians


Hampshire 

New Jersey �� �� ��   

New Mexico �� �� �•  http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics.aspx  

New York �� �� �•  https://www.op.nysed.gov/dietetics-nutrition  

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics.aspx
https://www.op.nysed.gov/dietetics-nutrition
http://www.ncbdn.org/
http://www.ndbodp.com/
http://med.ohio.gov/Renew/Dietitian-RD-LD
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
http://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx


1. SLU makes no claim about the applicability of its academic programs to any state-established requirements outside the domain of the 
educational criteria of academic programs designed to prepare students for state-level licensure. 
 

2. 


